



## Jason Spencer

### PHONE

281-892-1015

### LINKEDIN

[Jason R. Spencer](#)

### EMAIL

[Jay@jasonrspencer.com](mailto:Jay@jasonrspencer.com)

### PROFILE:

Over 10 years of experience developing and creating content for webcasts, web sites, news and documentary film projects; producing, shooting and editing programming; writing web copy and newsletters for Fortune 500 Media companies (ABC, CBS, FOX News, PBS, MTV Networks and Warner Bros.)

### EXPERIENCE:

WEBCAST PRODUCER, **ResultsWiki.com**, Webcasting Show, New York, New York, 2011

ASSOCIATE WEBCAST PRODUCER, **Stream57.com**, New York, NY, 2010-2011

DIGITAL VIDEO ENCODING ENGINEER, **MTV Networks**, New York, NY, 2006

POST PRODUCTION ASSISTANT, **the Cathy Griffin Show, Picture This Television**, New York, NY, 2006

ASSISTANT EDITOR, **A Current Affair, Fox News**, New York, NY 2005

ASSISTANT DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR , **Eden II Schools**, Staten Island, New York, NY 2004-2005

ASSOCIATE PRODUCER, **Network News Service (ABC, CBS and FOX News)**, NY, NY, 2003-2004

DEVELOPER, **M2 Communications**, Jersey City, NJ 2001-2002

WEB PRODUCER, **Cable Television Advertising Bureau**, New York, NY, 2000

WEB PRODUCER, **RightFreight.com**, New York, NY, 2000

WEB PRODUCER, **NYU SCPS Film and Video Department**, New York, NY

ASSISTANT EDITOR , **Celebrate the Century, Producer David Wolper. CNN. TNT.** Los Angeles, CA

ASSISTANT EDITOR, **Family Name Opelica Pictures.** Direct Macky Alston, NY, NY

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT, **Jazz; Frank Lloyd Wright, PBS. WNET, WGBH.** Ken Burns, New York, NY

RESEARCH ASSISTANT, **America's War on Poverty, PBS. WGBH, Henry Hampton.** Boston, MA

### EDUCATION:

**M.A.** Film, Television and New Media Business Production, **New York University**

**B.A.** English, **Boston University**, Boston, MA

**B.S.** Broadcast Journalism,

### CERTIFICATION:

*Color Correction with AVID Media Composer Adrenaline, #239, Future Media Concepts.*

*Creating Graphics and Mattes for AVID, #210, Future Media Concepts.*

*Introduction to AVID Media Composer Effects, #110, Future Media Concepts.*

*Editing with Avid Media Composer #101- Moviola Education Center*

*New York State Certified Business School Teacher*

**TEACHING EXPERIENCE:**

Adjunct Professor, **CAMPUS (Computer Professional Learning Center)**,  
New York, NY 2007-2011

Final Cut Pro Instructor, **Richard W. Adams Documentary Films**, NY, NY 2007

Film and Television Teaching Assistant, **Tisch School of the Arts, NYU**

Teaching Assistant, **Emerson College**, Boston, MA

**SOFTWARE SKILLS:**

Anystream Agility	Camtasia Studio Pro 6.0	Media Cleaner
AVID Adrenaline	Compressor	Mindmanager
AVID Media Composer	Garage Band	Microsoft Office 2010
Audacity	FTP Clients	Photoshop
Audio Hijack Pro	Final Cut Pro Studio	Pinnacle Systems Vortex
AVID Xpress Pro	Ffmpeg	QuickTime Pro
Call Burner	Garage Band	Wordpress